
From: Kaitlyn A. Luck
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingle for Gipple Tank Battery
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 3:40:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

FW External Tap Rock - Gipple Fed Com Surface Commingling Application.msg

Mr. McClure,
 
I hope you had a nice Labor Day holiday. This packet was not delivered, as you noted in your
email below, even though it was sent to the correct address. However, Tap Rock has been in
communication with Franklin Mountain Energy since it received notice of the tracking
information. Per the attached email, Franklin Mountain has no objection to the proposed
surface commingling. If you require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best,
 
Kaitlyn
 
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973

 
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: surface commingle for Gipple Tank Battery
 

External Email

 
Hello Ms. Luck,
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application for the Gipple Tank Battery (PLC-699) operated by Tap Rock
Operating, LLC (372043).
 
Do you have any indication that the following notice was delivered to the recipient?

8/31/2020 Franklin Mountain Energy LLC 9414 8118 9876 5829 5212 04 In-Transit
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 

mailto:KALuck@hollandhart.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us





FW: [External] Tap Rock - Gipple Fed Com Surface Commingling Application

		From

		Bill Ramsey

		To

		Kaitlyn A. Luck

		Recipients

		KALuck@hollandhart.com



External Email	 








Kaitlyn, 





 





Please see below for a verbal confirmation from Franklin Mountain regarding our commingling application. 





 





Will this suffice or do I need to get a written sign off on any documentation for us to proceed? 





 





Thank you,





 





Bill Ramsey





Regulatory Analyst





Cell: (720)-238-2787











From: Shelly Albrecht <salbrecht@fmellc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Bill Ramsey <Bramsey@taprk.com>
Cc: Dana Arnold <darnold@taprk.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Tap Rock - Gipple Fed Com Surface Commingling Application





 





Bill,





 





I received confirmation that we’re fine with your application.





 





Sorry for the delay. I hope we didn’t slow you down. 





 





Thanks,





 





 





Shelly Albrecht, CPL





 





Director of Land





Franklin Mountain Energy, LLC





44 Cook Street, Suite 1000





Denver, CO 80206





Direct: 720-414-7855





Mobile: 720-630-0544





salbrecht@fmellc.com 





 











 





Please note our office has moved to 44 Cook Street, Suite 1000, Denver, CO 80206. We are no longer at 2401 E. 2nd Avenue, Suite 300, Denver, CO 80206.





 





 





 





From: Bill Ramsey <Bramsey@taprk.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Shelly Albrecht <salbrecht@fmellc.com>
Cc: Dana Arnold <darnold@taprk.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Tap Rock - Gipple Fed Com Surface Commingling Application





 





Shelly, 





 





Tuesday works just fine! I will pass the information out to the rest of team so they are aware of the change. 





 





I hope you have a nice long weekend! 





 





Thank you, 





 





Bill Ramsey





Regulatory Analyst





Cell: (720)-238-2787











 





From: Shelly Albrecht <salbrecht@fmellc.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:36 AM
To: Bill Ramsey <Bramsey@taprk.com>
Cc: Dana Arnold <darnold@taprk.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Tap Rock - Gipple Fed Com Surface Commingling Application





 





Hi Bill,





 





Consider your notice received; you did send it to the correct address. I’m not sure why it got stuck. 





 





However, I was out of touch yesterday because we are actually in the process of moving our office and I was in packing things up. For your records, our new address, starting next week is as follows:





 





44 Cook Street





Suite 1000





Denver, CO 80206





 





A letter will be going out to Tap Rock next week formalizing this change. If you want to go ahead and circulate this information to get ahead of our letter, that would be great. 





 





A bunch of folks are out of the office for the holiday weekend. Would it be okay if I got back to you Tuesday of next week on this? 





 





Thanks,





 





 





Shelly Albrecht, CPL





 





Director of Land





Franklin Mountain Energy, LLC





44 Cook Street, Suite 1000





Denver, CO 80206





Direct: 720-414-7855





Mobile: 720-630-0544





salbrecht@fmellc.com 





 











 





Please note our office has moved to 44 Cook Street, Suite 1000, Denver, CO 80206. We are no longer at 2401 E. 2nd Avenue, Suite 300, Denver, CO 80206.





 





 





 





From: Bill Ramsey <Bramsey@taprk.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Shelly Albrecht <salbrecht@fmellc.com>
Cc: Dana Arnold <darnold@taprk.com>
Subject: [External] Tap Rock - Gipple Fed Com Surface Commingling Application





 





Good Morning Shelly,





 





Hope this email find you well. 





 





My name is Bill Ramsey and I am the Regulatory Analyst for Tap Rock. Erica Hixson gave me your contact information and mentioned you may be able help me out with our current situation. We have recently been trying to get a notice out to Franklin Mountain regarding a surface commingling application we intend to file for the Gipple Tank Battery (PLC-699) operated by Tap Rock Operating, LLC (372043), but are seeing the notice stuck in transit for sometime now. To hopefully expedite the process I was hoping I could get some kind of verbal sign off on the commingling application attached. 





 





As a side, we have your contact information listed below and want to double check it is correct for anything needed in the future.





 





Franklin Mountain Royalty Investments, LLC
2401 E. 2nd Avenue, Suite 300 





Denver CO 80206





 





If you should have any questions with the notice, Dana Arnold has been CC’d to this email and we would be more than happy to help in any way we can. 





 





Thank you so much, 





 





Bill Ramsey





Regulatory Analyst





Cell: (720)-238-2787











 






[External Email]
Please be aware this email has originated from an outside source. 
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